;. INTELSAT.

September 2, 2011

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  IBFS File Nos. SES-MOD-20090609-00714; SES-
MOD-20090609-00715; SES-MOD-20090609-00716;
SES-MOD-20090609-00717; and SES-MOD-
20090609-00718
Call Signs: E030082, E030071, E030101, E030103, and
E030100

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat”), pursuant to paragraph 12 of the
Commission’s March 7, 2011 Order and Authorization in the above-
referenced proceedings,’ hereby notifies the Commission that, as of
August 31, 2011, Intelsat transitioned the last of its customers utilizing
the 3650-3700 MHz frequency band on antennas located at Intelsat’s
Clarksburg, Maryland teleport to the antennas listed above located at
the company’s Hagerstown, Maryland teleport.? Intelsat acknowledges
the cessation of the primary status previously enjoyed in the 3650-3700
MHz frequency band by the grandfathered antennas located at the
Clarksburg teleport.®

! Satellite Communications Services Information; Actions Taken,
Report No. SES-01329, File Nos. SES-MOD-20090609-00714; SES-
MOD-20090609-00715; SES-MOD-20090609-00716; SES-MOD-
20090609-00717; and SES-MOD-20090609-00718 (Mar. 16, 2011)
(Public Notice) (“March 7 Order”).

2 One customer’s services are temporarily located on a different
antenna in the Hagerstown teleport, but those services are expected to
be moved shortly to one of the five above listed antennas.

s Those antennas are call signs KA259, KA260, KA261, KA263,
KA264, and KA275. See March 7 Order at n.2. In addition, KA262,
which previously had been a grandfathered antenna located at the
Clarksburg teleport, but which recently has been moved to the
Hagerstown teleport, also no longer enjoys primary status in the 3650-
3700 MHz frequency band. See Satellite Communications Services
Information; Actions Taken, Report No. SES-01338, File No. SES-
MFS-20110128-00070 (Apr. 13, 2011) (Public Notice).
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Please direct any further questions regarding these licenses to the
undersigned at (202) 944-7848.

Respectfully submitted,

C)\,A\\(/LQQL

Susan H. Crandall
Assistant General Counsel
Intelsat Corporation

Cc: Robert Nelson
Paul Blais
Kar] Kensinger
Frank Peace
Peter Daronco
Stephen Buenzow






